From: Jeffrey Epstein <jeevacatio mail.com=
To: Jes Staley <

Sent: 1/25/2010 12:51:55 PM
Subject:

the more time you have to announce the better. Ive set up you and peter to meet in davos with darling. it would
be better afterwards to announce. I would go slowly, this can set the stage for lots to come. Obama really wants
a fight. its crzy. " They took bailout money and then ......" the problems are all inherited . not of his doing, he

reached out a hand to help and was taken advantage of -, typical but problematic.
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The information contained in this communication 15
confidential, may be attorney-chient privileged, may
constitute inside information, and is intended only for
the use of the addressee. It is the property of

Jetfrey Epstein

Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this
communication or any part thereof i1s strictly prohibited
and may be unlawful. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify us immediately by
return e-mail or by e-mail to jeevacation(cd gmail com, and
destroy this communication and all copies thereof,
including all attachments.
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